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DATE: September 1,2011 

TO: Document Number 0 103 3-00 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Clarification of the Record 

An exhaustive effort has been made to locate the letter assigned DN 01033-00, dated January 24, 
2000, from Mr. Norton, FATEL, Inc. d/b/a! Florida Telephone Company, requesting 
confidentiality of DN 01034-00. This document was not located; therefore, there is no electronic 
record of this letter. Attached is a copy of letter dated March 29, 2000, which advises that DN 
01034-00 was returned to the source, based on instructions from FPSC staff. 

For further information concerning this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk. 
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March 29,2000 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 0 P. - /3..3 ) 

Technologies Management Inc. 
Attention: Robin Norton 
Post Office Drawer 200 
Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200 

Re: Return of Confidential Document(s) to the Source 

Dear Ms . Norton: 

Corrunission staffhave advised that Confidential Document No. 01034-00, filed on behal f of 
FLA TEL, Inc. d/b/a Florida Telephone Company, can be returned to the source. The document is 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Kay Flynn, Chief 
Bureau of Records 
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